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CRANUTE, KaNs.
September 20, 1937

Mr. Forrest C., Allen,

Lawrence, Kansas.

My dear Phog:

Now that we have qur athletes finally settled
in school I hope ?? and rgSkpxing matters are over, 1t
occurs to me that I did not receive from the University
this year the customary postal outlining the 1937 footbhall
games and price of season tickets. Will you please take
this matter up with proper authority in my behalf and have
thenylay aside two season tickets for me, one as is cus-

tomary on my K, the other to be paid for and I will call
for these the next time I am in Lawrence probably this week

end. If possible have my reservations made in section X or
L. about midway up. In other words so I do not have to walk

too far after entering the stadium from the ramp.

If the athletic association should prefer immed-
iate settlement, then tell them to advise me reservations
made and the amount of check desired.

I hope prospects are favorable for a fair team
this year and a much better one a year later.

If you will take care of this for me, Phog, 1

certainly will appreciate it and am writing you instead of
Hen?- as I have reason to believe 1L know you better than I
w

do iml.

Sincerely yours,

WMG: ANG



